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D-ROBOTICS HOLDING LIMITED

Add: SUITE 603,6/F LAWS COMM PLAZA 788 CHEUNG SHA WAN RD KLN HONG
KONG,CHINA

Tel: 00852-2923 2379 Fax: 00852-2923 2390

Email: developer@d-robotics.cc

DECLARATION OF SIMILARITY
Date: 2024-07-14

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

We, D-ROBOTICS HOLDING LIMITED, hereby submits FCC ID:2BGUG-RDKX3M
justification for placing the FCC ID label to user's manual. According to the FCC Regulation and
Guidence (KDB Publication 784748 D01 v09R01) allows for the FCC to be removed to User
Manual and box if the device is Unquestionably too small for the FCC ID label to be printed.

The measurement of product:Length (55mm)*Width (40mm), The label Length
20mm*5mm, Referring to the above quote,as the product are too small for the FCC ID label to be
printed, so the FCC ID label will be moved to the User manual and box. Below photo will show
the detail:

55mm

20mm

FCC ID: 2BGUG-RDKGM

FCC ID label will be moved from product to the User manual and box.
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Printed Name: Chunxu H

Title: Project Manager
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